
 
 

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1059 
 

SANITARY SEWER/STORM DRAIN CUT & COVER, ON-CALL,  

TERM CONTRACT 
 

 

REVISED Due Date:   11/4/16, Time:  3:00 PM 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
DATED 10/25/16 

 
 

 
 
 

KATHY MADARY, C.P.M., STAFF BUYER 
Phone:  (410) 887-3888 

EMAIL: kmadary@baltimorecountymd.gov 
 
 

 
 
 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________________ __________________________________ 
          Company Name            Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1059 

SANITARY SEWER/STORM DRAIN CUT & COVER, ON-CALL, TERM CONTRACT 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 2 
 
The following questions and answers are issued for this solicitation. 
 
  
 
1. Question: How is rock excavation and dewatering paid for?  It typically is 

included with the pipe and structure items, but we would have plans 

so we would know if the areas are known for rock or running sand 

and water and we would have the opportunity to test drill.  Without 

plans, there is no way of anticipating rock or dewatering. 

 

 Answer: Price for rock excavation and dewatering shall be included in bid price 

for pipe and structure items. 

 

2. Question: Is it possible to have one pay item for pipe in paved areas and a 

separate pay item for dirt areas? 

 

 Answer: Item #109 is  provided for sawcutting, which will cover differential 

between working in paved area versus lawn area. 

 

3. Question: Is it possible to have pay items for various depths of pipe to be installed?  We 
don't know if we are installing 8" DIP CL52 4' deep or 20' deep. 

 
 Answer: Item 129 & 130 would be used for water line construction. 

Items 156 - 159 would be used for sewer line construction & would normally be 
used when depth of pipe is greater than 18' or when crossing streams. 

 

 

4. Question: Does Baltimore County perform all the stakeout for the various items? 

 

 Answer: Yes 

 

5. Question: There are various items for Standard Type C endwalls.  Detail D-1.06 

says precast walls will be considered.  Are we to figure poured-in-

place or precast for these items? 

 

 Answer: Cast in place 

 

6. Question: Bid Item 150 is to replace existing water meter vaults and the unit is each.  
Water meter vaults come in 18", 24" or small sectional valve vaults depending 
on the size of the meter. Which meter vault size are we to figure? 

 
 Answer: We anticipate the vast majority of vaults will be 18". 

 

7. Question: Bid Item 175 is for an 8" Type B sanitary drop.  Drops can be done with PVC or 
DIP depending on the mainline material.  Which material are we to figure- PVC 
or DIP? 
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 Answer: This item will be used for 8" Type "B" drops of either pipe material. 
 

 

8. Question: Bid Item 189 is for the maintenance of sanitary flow.  The pump size 

is dependant on the amount of flow which is typically specified on the 

plans or specifications.  What flow rate is this pay item based on? 

 

 Answer: 2,000,000 gallons per day, see Amendment No. 1 response to item 9. 

 

9. Question: If a structure is located in a road or proposed road, is it to be backfilled with 
CR-6 and is this to be included with the structure pricing? Are we to include 
CR-6 backfill with the various structure items? 

 
 Answer: CR-6 shall be required and cost should be included in applicable item. 

 

10. Question: Sheeting /shoring is typically included with the pipe or structure pay item.  How 
will sheeting or shoring be paid for as we do not know if we are in paving or dirt.  
The depth of the excavation  or the existing  utilities that  need  to be crossed  or 
are adjacent  to the excavation and are to remain in service? 

 
 Answer: Sheeting and shoring shall be required for all excavation and cost should be 

included in applicable item. 
 
11. Question: What is Pay Item 204 for and what does the 220,000 quantity mean? 
 
 Answer: This item shall be used for any materials needed that are not covered under 

itemized contract items.  The multiplier shall be the percent of markup by the 
contractor multiplied by the actual cost of materials.  The 220,000 quantity 
represents the estimated annual net cost for materials needed but not already 
covered under the other line items. 

 

12. Question: Are Pay Items 206 & 207 to be used for Time and Material only or will 

they be used in addition to standard pay items that are performed during 

special hours? 

 

 Answer: These items are to cover work performed at nighttime and/or limited daytime 

working hours. 

 

13. Question: Bid Item 74 is to replace a B-2 inlet top slab and the unit is per lnft. B-2 inlet 

slab comes in various widths from a minimum inside width of 3'-6" to a 

maximum width of 6'. What width are we to figure and how is the pay item per 

lnft to be calculated? 

 

 Answer: For line items 72 and 74, change the unit of measure to “SF”.  On page 55 of 117 

add the following:  “29.3 Replace A-2 and B-2 inlet top slab shall be measured 

and paid per square foot.” 

 
 
14. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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